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Michael Lamb <viamed.michael.lamb@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order


Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 9 November 2022 at 17:14
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Ryan Swaine
General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ryan <ryan@sdswatersports.co.uk>

Date: Wed, 9 Nov 2022 at 16:55

Subject: Re: Purchase Order

To: <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>


Good afternoon Ryan
 
Hope you’re well, can we please order the following...
 
4 x TEK-OX Analysers – Purchase Order 7113
 
Please send me a proforma and I will get it paid asap.
 
Best regards
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
 
 
From: Ryan
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 4:41 PM
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Subject: Re: Purchase Order
 
Good afternoon
 
No problem thanks for getting back to me, and I'm ok thanks, I will get it
paid asap and let you
know ok.
 
Thanks again
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
From: Ryan
Swaine
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 4:35 PM
To: Ryan
Subject: Re: Purchase Order
 

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
mailto:ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
mailto:ryan@sdswatersports.co.uk
mailto:ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
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Hi Ryan
 
Thank you for your email, I hope you're keeping well.
 
Please find your proforma invoice attached. We will dispatch your order as
soon as payment is received.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Best regards
Ryan
 
 
Ryan
Swaine
General
Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535
634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
 
 
On Wed, 17 Aug 2022 at 17:29, Ryan
<ryan@sdswatersports.co.uk> wrote:


Good morning
 
Hope you are good, can we please make an order with you, please see the
attached P/O.
 
Best regards
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
 
 
From: Ryan
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 3:35 PM
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Subject: Re: Purchase Order
 
Thank you all sorted now.
 
Best regards
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
 
From: Ryan Swaine
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 1:46 PM
To: Ryan
Subject: Re: Purchase Order
 
Thanks Ryan
 
I'll speak with accounts.
 
Best regards
Ryan
 
 
Ryan Swaine

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email
ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535
634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803
907117
 

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
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On Thu, 4 Nov 2021 at 13:15, Ryan
<ryan@sdswatersports.co.uk> wrote:


Good afternoon Ryan
 
If you want to check with your accounts now, I have got Ian to make the
payments, sorry
about the delay.
 
Best regards
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
From: Ryan
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 3:55 PM
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Subject: Re: Fwd: Purchase Order
 
Good afternoon Ryan
 
OK thanks for all the info, I honestly thought it would have been paid
by now, I have passed
them on already many times, will try again, and
regarding the proforma I totally understand
that is fine.
 
Regarding the last order can we please change it now, instead of 6 x
A17VAN sensors, can
we have 2 x A17VAN sensors for the TEK OX, And 4 x TEK
OX Analyser units. Send me
over a new proforma for these and I will try
again to get it resolved.
 
Sorry about all this.
 
Best regards
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
From: Ryan Swaine
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 2:53 PM
To: Ryan ; Ian ; Adam
Subject: Fwd: Purchase Order
 
 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message
---------

From: Ryan Swaine
<ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Date: Tue, 2 Nov
2021 at 15:25

Subject: Re: Purchase Order

To: Ryan
<ryan@sdswatersports.co.uk>





Hi Ryan
 
Unfortunately we are still waiting for a payment against the
outstanding invoices. We have emailed several times
regarding this. I have
attached a statement for your reference.
 
Our accounts department has suggested it may be best that we work on a
proforma basis moving forward, I have
attached a copy of a proforma for your
new order. Please can you ask your accounts to pay this at the same time
as
the statement and we will ship your order as soon as payment is
received.
 
We can accept payment by bank transfer or most major credit/debit
cards.
 
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
 
 
On Tue, 2 Nov 2021 at 13:20, Ryan
<ryan@sdswatersports.co.uk> wrote:


Good
afternoon
 
Did you ever receive this order? Can we chase it up please?
 
Best regards
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
From: Ryan
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 10:20 AM
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Subject: Re: Purchase Order
 
Good morning
 
Hope you are good, can we please make an order with you, please see
the attached P/O.
 
Best regards
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
From: Ryan
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 10:23 AM
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Subject: Re: Purchase Order
 
Good morning
 
OK that's no problem, please just wait I will make a new order and
send it in a few days,
we will probably need more by then.
 
Best regards
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
 
From: Ryan Swaine
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:31 AM
To: Ryan
Subject: Re: Purchase Order
 
Hi Ryan
 
Your previous order has already been dispatched, are you happy for us
to treat this as a new order?
 
Best regards
 
Ryan
 

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
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Ryan Swaine

VANDAGRAPH
Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email
ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535
634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803
907117
 
 
On Sat, 12 Jun 2021 at 13:58, Ryan
<ryan@sdswatersports.co.uk> wrote:


Good afternoon
 
Thanks for getting back so quick, I’m soo sorry but could I add
another 2x TEK OX
Analysers to the order please, sorry to mess you about
just another order has come in
today, I will get it paid on Tuesday when
we are back in. Have a good weekend.
 
Best regards
SDS Watersports
 
From: Ryan Swaine
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 1:08 PM
To: Ryan
Subject: Re: Purchase Order
 
Hi Ryan
 
Thank you very much for your order.Please find your order
confirmation attached.
 
Best regards
 
Ryan
Ryan Swaine

VANDAGRAPH
Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email
ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535
634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803
907117
 
 
On Thu, 10 Jun 2021 at 12:38, Ryan
<ryan@sdswatersports.co.uk> wrote:


Good afternoon
 
Hope you are well, can we please make an order for 5x TEK OX
Analysers please,
PO number 6794.
 
Best regards
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
 
 
From: Ryan
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 12:46 PM
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Subject: Purchase Order
 
Good afternoon
 
Hope you are well, can we please make an order, please see the
attached purchase
invoice for reference.
 
Best regards
Ryan

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
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SDS Watersports
 
 
 
From: Ryan
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 10:36 AM
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Subject: Re: New SDS Watersports Purchase
Order
 
Good morning Ryan
 
Sorry I was waiting to talk to my colleague, yes please put them
on back-order for us,
we will have them either way.
 
Best regards
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
 
From: Ryan Swaine
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 11:22 AM
To: Ryan
Subject: Re: New SDS Watersports Purchase
Order
 
Hi Ryan
 
I did not receive a reply from you and I just wanted to check in
and see if we should put the order on our
system for you or should we
cancel the order?
 
Best regards
 
Ryan
 
 
Ryan
Swaine

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email
ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535
634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803
907117
 
 
On Fri, 14 Aug 2020 at 16:33, Ryan
Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk> wrote:


Hi Ryan
 
Thank you very much for your order and please accept my
reply.
 
We have the TEK-Ox available, but unfortunately we do currently
have the sensors for them, as all
production of O2 sensors has been
prioritised towards the manufacture of medical sensors, in lieu of
the pandemic.
 
We are expecting to have some available in September, but this
could change due to medical
requirements. Please can you let me know
if you would like us to add your order to the queue or would
you
prefer to cancel your order?
 
I will await your reply.
 
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
 
 
On Fri, 14 Aug 2020 at 12:52, Ryan
<ryan@sdswatersports.co.uk> wrote:


Good afternoon Jean
 
Hope you are well, can we please make an order with you,
please see the
attached P/O, contact me if needed.
 
Best regards
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
 
From: Jean
Lamb
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 11:57 AM
To: Ryan
Subject: Re: SDS Watersports Purchase
Order
 
Dear Ryan,
 
thank you for your new order.  It will be picked up by
UPS today and I attach a copy invoice for
reference
Regards
Jean Lamb
Vandagraph
20th Aug19
 
On Tue, Aug 20, 2019 at 11:00 AM
Ryan <ryan@sdswatersports.co.uk> wrote:


Good Morning
 
This is Ryan from SDS Watersports Ltd, we would like to
place an order with
you, please see the attached purchase
invoice, could you just confirm the receipt
of the order so we
know you have it.
 
Best regards
Ryan
SDS Watersports
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Ryan
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 1:58 PM
To: sales@vandagraph.co.uk
Subject: SDS Watersports Purchase
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
SDS
Watersports
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